Public Document Pack

Cheshire E;s;&

Council%

Cabinet Member for
Performance and Capacity

Agenda

Date: Monday, 30th April, 2012
Time: 9.30 am
Venue: Committee Suite 1 & 2, Westfields, Middlewich Road,

Sandbach CW11 1HZ

The agenda is divided into 2 parts. Part 1 is taken in the presence of the public and press.
Part 2 items will be considered in the absence of the public and press for the reasons
indicated on the agenda and at the foot of each report.

PART 1 — MATTERS TO BE CONSIDERED WITH THE PUBLIC AND PRESS PRESENT

1. Apologies for Absence
2. Declarations of Interest

To provide an opportunity for Members and Officers to declare any personal and/or
prejudicial interests in any item on the agenda.

3. Public Speaking Time/Open Session

In accordance with Procedure Rules Nos.11 and 35 a period of 10 minutes is
allocated for members of the public to address the meeting on any matter relevant to
the work of the meeting. Individual members of the public may speak for up to 5
minutes but the Chairman or person presiding will decide how the period of time
allocated for public speaking will be apportioned where there are a number of
speakers. Members of the public are not required to give notice to use this facility.
However, as a matter of courtesy, a period of 24 hours’ notice is encouraged.

Members of the public wishing to ask a question at the meeting should provide at
least three clear working days’ notice in writing and should include the question with
that notice. This will enable an informed answer to be given.

Contact: Paul Mountford, Democratic Services Officer
Tel: 01270 686472
E-Mail: paul.mountford@cheshireeast.gov.uk



4. Community Grants (Pages 1 - 10)

To determine the award of Community Grants to Voluntary and Community
Organisations which meet the criteria approved by Cheshire East Council.

5. Cheshire East Local Development Scheme 2012 -14 (Pages 11 - 40)

To seek approval for the Local Development Scheme 2012 - 2014.

THERE ARE NO PART 2 ITEMS



CHESH

Cabinet Member for Performance and Capacity

Page 1

IRE EAST COUNCIL

Agenda ltem 4

Date of meeting: 30" April, 2012.

Report of:
Title:

Partnerships Manager
Community Grants

Portfolio Holder: Councillor David Brown

1.0 Report Summary

1.1 To determine the award of Community Grants to Voluntary and Community

Organisations which meet the criteria approved by Cheshire East Council. The
Council recognises the valuable input that the Voluntary and Community Sector

brings to the quality of life in the community. Funding is focused on those

organisations that complement the aims and objectives of the Corporate Plan.

1.2  The report covers the first round of grants for 2012/13, and makes

recommendations totalling £30,057 in line with Cheshire East Council’s Policy for

the Allocation of Grants.

2.0 Recommendations

2.1 That the following Community Grants be awarded/declined/deferred as indicated:

Events Grant

Alderley Edge May Fair

Scamps Youth Company

Crewe Brass

Sandbach Ceilidhs

Wilmslow Show

Alsager Ladies Circle

Volume PR

PRIDE Well Dressing

Poynton Parish Plan Monitoring Group

Activities Grant

Nantwich Park Road Bowling Club
Autism Networks

Action for Sick Children

Knutsford Town Plan

Just Drop In

Sandbach Cricket Club
Macclesfield Live At Home
Sandbach United FC

awarded £250
awarded £250
awarded £250
awarded £250
Decline

awarded £250
Decline

awarded £250
awarded £250

awarded £500
awarded £500
declined
awarded £500
declined
deferred
awarded £150
deferred



Page 2

Nantwich Detachment - Cheshire Army Cadet Force
Cheshire East ABA

GB Pro Wrestling

Shapla Women’s Group

Bunbury Cricket Club

Disley Arts Society

Cheshire Marshals

Cheshire Carers Centre

Sol Theatre School

Macclesfield Youth Brass Band
Dane Valley Amateur Swimming Club
Ash Court Social Club

Crewe Judo Club

The Debt Advice Network

Crewe Amateur Boxing Club
Richmond Rovers JFC

Chelford Handbell Ringers

The Georges Mums & Tots Group
Knutsford Amateur Swimming Club
Wheelock Holiday Club

Crewe Clean Team

Facilities Grant

New Life Church

St Luke's Church Mow Cop

St Barnabas Church, Macclesfield
Congleton Pentecostal Church

Alderley Edge Scout & Guide Council
Dane Valley Scout Group

Holmes Chapel Community Pre School
New Testament Church of God — Crewe
Age UK Cheshire East

Crewe Heritage Trust

17th South West Cheshire Scout Group
Rode Heath Young Peoples Community Centre Ltd

declined
awarded £350
awarded £350
declined
awarded £350
awarded £165
awarded £325
declined
awarded £500
awarded £350
awarded £350
declined
declined
deferred
awarded £300
awarded £350
awarded £350
deferred
awarded £250
awarded £117
awarded £500

awarded £3,000
awarded £3,000
awarded £3,000
awarded £1,100
deferred

awarded £1,200
declined

awarded £3,000
awarded £3,000
awarded £2,000
awarded £1,750
awarded £1,000

3.0 Reasons for Recommendations (Details of Grants)

3.1 Events (up to £250)

Alderley Edge May Fair

Scamps Youth Company

Crewe Brass

Sandbach Ceilidhs

Alsager Ladies Circle

PRIDE Well Dressing

Poynton Parish Plan Monitoring Group



3.2

Page 3

The above events are all annual productions/events, some with quite high costs
and receive income from ticket sales as well as refreshments, programmes etc.
These events are important to Cheshire East district as they do make a difference
to local residents by way of enabling them to see local talent performing at
reasonable prices. It is recommended that they be awarded a grant of up to £250
and that their profit/loss for the events be monitored

Wilmslow Show
Volume PR

The above applications do not have constitutions. As the Community Grant
scheme cannot provide grants to groups that are not constituted it is
recommended the applications are declined.

Activities (up to £500)

Nantwich Park Road Bowling Club -

Total Cost of Project - £7,216 Amount Requested - £500

The Bowling Club wish to replace floodlights and lamp standards which are
beyond economic repair. They are contributing themselves and have received
funding from elsewhere. It is recommended that they are awarded £500.

Autism Networks —

Total Cost of Project - £2,500 Amount Requested - £500

Group want to purchase sensory equipment which will also be available to loan,
they are fundraising themselves but have not applied elsewhere. It is
recommended they be awarded £500.

Action for Sick Children —

Total Cost of Project - £5650 Amount Requested - £500

This organisation wants to visit schools to promote dental care. Despite having a
very healthy bank account, they are only making a small contribution themselves
and have not applied elsewhere. It is recommended the application be declined.

Knutsford Town Plan —

Total Cost of Project - £2,000 Amount Requested - £500

This group wishes to implement the actions identified in the town plan. They are
contributing themselves and have received £1000 from the Town Council. It is
recommended they be awarded £500.

Just Drop In -

Total Cost of Project - £700 Amount Requested - £500

This group has a very healthy bank account and have not applied elsewhere. It is
recommended the application be declined.

Sandbach Cricket Club -

Total Cost of Project - £400 Amount Requested - £400

This group intends to run afterschool Quick Cricket sessions. They are not
contributing themselves or applied elsewhere, but are running at a loss. It is
recommended they be deferred to June pending receipt of constitution.



Page 4

Macclesfield Live at Home —

Total Cost of Project - £698 Amount Requested - £500

This group want to start a new luncheon club and require relevant equipment.
They have not applied elsewhere, and have previously received funding for
similar equipment. It is recommended they be awarded £150.

Sandbach United FC —

Total Cost of Project - £800 Amount Requested - £500

Group wish to attend relevant training courses for managers and coaches. This
group has a very healthy bank account and have not applied elsewhere although
they have made a small contribution themselves. It is recommended they be
deferred to June pending receipt of constitution.

Nantwich Detachment — Cheshire Army Cadet Force

Total Cost of Project - £500 Amount Requested - £500

Deferred from January, pending receipt of constitution and bank account details.
No response has been received, despite reminders. It is recommended this
application be declined.

Cheshire East ABA —

Total Cost of Project - £540 Amount Requested - £500

Deferred from January, pending bank account details. Received 27.3.12. New
group wishing to purchase new specialist boxing and exercise equipment. They
have not applied elsewhere, it is recommended they be awarded £350.

GB Pro Wrestling

Total Cost of Project - £6,000 Amount Requested - £500

Group wish to provide coaching staff for wrestling classes and promotion of the
club. Deferred from January pending further details regarding status of the group.
Organisation has confirmed they operate as not for profit. It is recommended they
be awarded £350

Shapla Women’s Group —

Total Cost of Project - £570 Amount Requested - £500

Group has received a grant for this activity before, therefore are not eligible to
apply again. It is recommended that the application be declined.

Bunbury Cricket Club -

Total Cost of Project - £1,048 Amount Requested - £500

Deferred from January pending further information which has now been received.
Applying for a grant to refurbish net facilities. Not applied elsewhere. It is
recommended they be awarded £350 and apply to the Town Council.

Disley Arts Society -

Total Cost of Project - £165 Amount Requested - £165

Group wishes to run art workshops & presentations to educate members of
society and attract more participants. It is recommended they are awarded £165.



Page 5

Cheshire Marshals—

Total Cost of Project - £750 Amount Requested - £325

Group wish to purchase wet weather clothing and hand held radios, as well as
training and publicity materials for volunteer marshals. They have applied
elsewhere and are contributing themselves. It is recommended they be awarded
£325.

Cheshire Carers Centre —

Total Cost of Project - £500 Amount Requested - £300

This group wishes to start monthly support groups and are applying for funding for
refreshments, transport and staffing. These do not meet the criteria. It is
recommended the application be declined.

Sol Theatre School -

Total Cost of Project - £12,558 Amount Requested - £500

Group wishes to put on 2 weeks of training for children aged 7 - 18 in drama,
dance, singing etc during the summer holidays. Following the 2 weeks there is an
end performance. It is recommended they are awarded £500.

Macclesfield Youth Brass Band —

Total Cost of Project - £2,458 Amount Requested - £500

This group want to purchase additional instruments and equipment to widen
activities including a "drummers" section. They have applied elsewhere for
funding and are contributing themselves. It is recommended that they be awarded
£350.

Dane Valley Amateur Swimming Club -

Total Cost of Project - £6,285 Amount Requested - £500

This group want to hire swimming pool facilities to hold a 1 day 'swim clinic'
course including facility and coach hire. They have £250 off Parish/Town Council
and are contributing themselves however, they do have money in the bank. It is
recommended they be awarded £350.

Ash Court Social Club —

Total Cost of Project — Not stated Amount Requested - £500

This group are applying to re-theme the garden that they had a grant for in April
2011. Groups cannot apply annually for the same purpose, it is recommended this
application be declined & seek funding from Town Council.

Crewe Judo Club -

Total Cost of Project - £433 Amount Requested - £433

This group are applying for a new safety mat and judo suits. They were awarded
£500 in September 09 and have yet to provide a report. It is recommended the
application be declined.

The Debt Advice Network —

Total Cost of Project - £900 Amount Requested - £500

Group wishes to purchase 2 laptops. They have £400 in other funds but are not
contributing themselves. It is recommended that this application be deferred
pending further information regarding operating area.



3.3

Page 6

Crewe Amateur Boxing Club —

Total Cost of Project - £1,049 Amount Requested - £500

Group wished to purchase new equipment to complete range offered. They are
not contributing themselves and have not applied elsewhere. It is recommended
they be awarded £350.

Richmond Rovers JFC —

Total Cost of Project - £1,280 Amount Requested - £500

This group wishes to improve coaching methods, coaches to attend courses.
They are contributing themselves, it is recommended £350.

Chelford Handbell Ringers —

Total Cost of Project - £850 Amount Requested - £500

New group wishing to renovate the handbells. They will be fundraising to meet the
full cost of the project but have not applied elsewhere. It is recommended they
apply to the Parish Council and be awarded £300.

The Georges Mums & Tots Group —

Total Cost of Project - £1,299 Amount Requested - £500

New group wishing to purchase equipment to help establishment, tables & chairs,
toys etc. Group does not have its own bank account. It is recommended the
application is deferred to June 12 pending this information.

Knutsford Amateur Swimming Club —

Total Cost of Project - £695 Amount Requested - £500

Group wish to purchase an underwater camera to improve swimming techniques.
They have not applied elsewhere and are not contributing themselves, although
they have substantial reserves. It is recommended they apply to the Town Council
and be awarded £250.

Wheelock Holiday Club —

Total Cost of Project - £397 Amount Requested - £117

Club want to purchase a speaker system to use with the multimedia projector and
banners for outside venue. They are contributing themselves and have applied
elsewhere. It is recommended they be awarded £117.

Crewe Clean Team —

Total Cost of Project - £750 Amount Requested - £500

Newly formed group wishing to purchase litter picking equipment. They are not
contributing themselves and have not applied elsewhere. No reserves as newly
formed. It is recommended they be awarded £500.

Facilities (up to £3,000)

New Life Church - Congleton —

Total Cost of Project - £10,948 Amount Requested - £3,000

This group wishes to update and refurbish toilet facilities, used by a large number
of community groups. They are contributing themselves but have not applied
elsewhere. It is recommended they be awarded £3,000.



Page 7

St Luke’s Church — Mow Cop —

Total Cost of Project - £14,276 Amount Requested - £3,000

This group wishes to install toilet facilities as none exist at present. They are
contributing themselves and have received funding from the Parish Council. It is
recommended that they are awarded £3,000.

St Barnabas Church — Macclesfield —

Total Cost of Project - £65,500 Amount Requested - £3,000

This group wants to undertake a large improvement project including extensive
renovations. The grant is required as 3™ party funding to WREN. It is
recommended they be awarded £3,000.

Congleton Pentecostal Church—

Total Cost of Project - £2,190 Amount Requested - £2,190

This group is applying for seating for lounge area used by a variety of groups.
They have not applied elsewhere or contributing themselves. It is recommended
they be awarded £1,100

Alderley Edge Scout & Guide Council-

Total Cost of Project - £2,500 Amount Requested - £2,000

This group wishes to improve their Scout hall by creating a tent drying area to
maximise space. They are contributing themselves but have not applied
elsewhere. No constitution provided. It is recommended they be deferred to June
pending receipt of constitution.

Dane Valley Scout Group —

Total Cost of Project - £5,000 Amount Requested - £1,200

This group wish to install gas central heating into their scout hut for use of the
building during the winter months. They have confirmed funding from elsewhere
and are contributing themselves. It is recommended they be awarded £1,200.

Holmes Chapel Community Pre School -

Total Cost of Project - £3,000 Amount Requested - £500

This group wish to purchase a sun shade to replace their damaged awning. They
are contributing and have applied to the Parish Council. However, it is
recommended the application be refused as the canopy would be for the sole
benefit of the pre-school and not the wider community. Constitution not provided.

New Testament Church of God — Crewe —

Total Cost of Project - £6,000 Amount Requested - £3,000

This group wishes to improve accessibility to the front of the building to make the
facility more accessible to wheelchair users, pushchairs etc. The group wishes to
extend and widen the range of services provided. They are contributing
themselves and have a donation. It is recommended they be awarded £3,000

Age UK Cheshire East -

Total Cost of Project - £19,440 Amount Requested - £3,000

This group wants to install a lift to enable disabled access to the upper floors of
their centre. They are contributing themselves and have a lot of funding already



4.0

4.1

5.0

5.1

6.0

6.1

7.0

71

8.0

8.1

Page 8

committed towards this project. The group have a very healthy bank account. It is
recommended that they be awarded £3,000.

Crewe Heritage Trust

Total Cost of Project - £2,846 Amount Requested - £2,846

This organisation wish to mount an exhibition on the History & Heritage of Crewe.
They wish to purchase materials to build new display boards and new light fittings.
They have not applied elsewhere and are not contributing themselves. It is
recommended they be awarded £2,000.

17" South West Cheshire Scout Group

Total Cost of Project - £2,750 Amount Requested - £2,220

This group wish to improve kitchen facilities due to increase in members, they
would also like to replace their camping equipment to improve range & quality of
activities offered. The group are contributing themselves. It is recommended they
be awarded £1,750.

Rode Heath Young Persons Community Centre Ltd

Total Cost of Project - £2,500 Amount Requested - £1,000

The group wish to replace the windows and gutters within the community centre,
which is used by a wide range of groups. They are contributing themselves and
have money off the Parish Council. It is recommended they are awarded £1,000.

Wards Affected

All wards within Cheshire East Council

Local Ward Members

All Wards within Cheshire East Council

Policy Implications

All of the applications contained in this report have been considered in the light
of the Council’s Policy for the Allocation of Grants, and the recommendations on

each one conform to that Policy.

Financial Implications 2012/13 and beyond (Authorised by the Borough
Treasurer)

All of the proposed grants can be funded from within existing budgets approved
as part of the Council’'s Budget for 2012/13

Legal Implications (Authorised by the Borough Solicitor)

In awarding grants, the Council must ensure that in each case it has the legal
power to fund the proposed scheme. In all cases there is a condition requiring a
report back to the Council on the expenditure of the grant. Consideration should
also be given in each case to the imposition of other appropriate conditions.



8.2

9.0

9.1

10.0

10.1

11.0

11.1

12.0

Page 9

The Council’s legal powers for awarding these grants are contained in various
statutes, including Section 137 of the Local Government Act 1972, and Section
2 of the Local Government Act 2000. In addition, the Council should ensure that
there is a transparent process and policy in respect of determining the level of
grant subsidy to any community group.

Risk Management
None
Background and Options

Applications received and allocated in accordance with Cheshire East Council’s
Policy for the Allocation of Community Grants.

Overview of Year One and Term One Issues
Allocation of Grants for 2012/13 only.
Access to Information

The background papers relating to this report can be inspected by contacting
the report writer:

Name: Lynsey Cooper

Designation: Cheshire East Council, Partnerships Team, Westfields, Middlewich
Road, Sandbach, CW11 1HZ

Tel. No: 01270 685809

Email: lynsey.cooper@cheshireeast.gov.uk




Page 10

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 11 Agenda Item 5

CHESHIRE EAST COUNCIL

Cabinet Member for Performance and Capacity

Date of Meeting: 30" April 2012

Report of: Strategic Planning and Housing Manager
Subject/Title: Cheshire East Local Development Scheme 2012 -14
Portfolio Holder: Councillor David Brown

1.0 Report Summary
1.1 This report seeks approval for the Local Development Scheme 2012-2014.
2.0 Recommendation(s)

2.1 That the Portfolio Holder approve the Local Development Scheme 2012-
2014.

3.0 Reasons for Recommendation(s)

3.1 To ensure that the Council has an approved three year programme for the
preparation of the various documents that will make up the Local Plan

4.0 Wards Affected

41 Al

5.0 Local Ward Members
51 Al

6.0 Policy Implications

6.1  The Cheshire East Local Plan will set out the vision, objectives, spatial
strategy and policies for the development of Cheshire East (outside the
National Park) to 2030. It will interpret national planning policies within the
context of Cheshire East Borough and will aim to ensure that the future
development of the Borough is planned in a sustainable manner. It will be
developed in co-operation with other adjacent local authorities to ensure
that it contributes to the strategy for the future development of the sub-
region.

6.2  The Local Plan will take into account other strategies and plans produced
by the Council and its Local Strategic Partners in order to present a shared
vision and strategy to ensure consistency in programme delivery. It will
deliver the spatial aspects of the Cheshire East Sustainable Community
Strategy, “Ambition for All”.



7.0

7.1

8.0

8.1

8.2

8.3

8.4

8.5

9.0

9.1

Page 12

Financial Implications

The costs of preparing the various documents and developing the Local
Development Scheme will be met from existing Spatial Planning 2012-13
budgets.

Legal Implications

Local authorities are required by Section 19 of the Planning and
Compulsory Purchase Act 2004 to prepare documents to form their Plan in
accordance with their Local Development Scheme.

Section 15 of the Planning and Compulsory Purchase Act 2004 (as
amended by the Localism Act 2011) sets out the roles of the local planning
authority and the Secretary of State in relation to an authority's Local
Development Scheme. Every local planning authority must prepare and
maintain a local development scheme specifying the documents that will
be local development documents, their subject matter and area and the
timetable for their preparation and revision. The Secretary of State can
direct changes to the scheme as he thinks appropriate..

Section 15 requires Local Planning Authorities to revise their Local
Development Schemes "at such time as they consider appropriate". This
Council’s current Scheme was produced in January 2011, several
changes to its content and timetable need to be made, a revised Scheme
must therefore be approved and published.

Paragraphs 150 to 185 of the National Planning Policy Framework (April 2012)
emphasises that the planning system remains plan led. It requires Local Plans to
be aspirational but realistic and must meet strategic development needs. It states
that plans will be tested on whether they have been positively prepared and
whether they are founded on adequate, up to date and relevant evidence about the
economic, social and environmental characteristics and prospects of the area. In
preparing their local plans, authorities are asked to work collaboratively with other
bodies to ensure that strategic priorities across local boundaries are properly
coordinated and reflected in individual local plans.

The Local Plan will be examined by an independent Inspector who will assess
whether it has been prepared in accordance with the Duty to Co-operate, legal and
procedural requirements and whether it is sound.

Risk Management Implications
The Local Development Scheme sets out the risks associated with the
preparation of the Local Plan. Three new risks have arisen since the

preparation of the 2011 Local Development Scheme:

» the proposed revisions to the plan making process contained in the
Localism Act;



10.0

10.1

10.2

10.3

10.4

10.5

Page 13

» the impact of the reduction in Spatial Planning staffing and from April
2012;

» the impact of the National Planning Policy Framework.
Background and Options

The Local Development Scheme sets out a programme and timetable for
the preparation of documents for the Cheshire East Local Plan. The
previous Cheshire East Local Development Scheme was approved in
January 2011.

The Local Development Scheme is the starting point for people to find out
about the Council’s timetable for preparing the various documents of the
Local Plan, the status of each document and the policies contained in it.
The Local Development Scheme describes:

= The content and geographic area to which each of the Development
Plan Documents relates;

» The timetable and the key milestones in their preparation;
» The interrelationships between each document;
» Arrangements during the transitional period for saved policies.

At its meeting on 5" March 2012 Cabinet considered a report on options
for a revised programme for preparing the Local Plan. The context of the
report was that the Place Shaping Consultation had revealed the
complexity of preparing a completely new plan for a Borough with a
population of some 370,000 people and extending over 1,158 sqg.km. Initial
work in some of the main settlements had also revealed that infrastructure
provision will be a significant influence on the Plan’s preparation and more
detailed work is required to fully understand the infrastructure implications
and constraints of new development. In addition it was the case that the
Place shaping and Neighbourhood Planning exercise, although hugely
beneficial in engaging local communities, has and continues to be very
resource intensive.

As a consequence it was evident that the Council would not be in a
position to commence consultations on the Preferred Options stage of both
the Core Strategy and Site Allocation documents in May 2012 as
scheduled in the 2010 — 14 Local Development Scheme.

Having considered the options, Cabinet agreed that a revised programme
for the Core Strategy and Site Allocations documents would be appropriate
with the effect that both documents would go directly to the Final
Submission Plan stage rather than having two formal stages of
consultation. This would allow adoption of the Core Strategy by the end of



Page 14

2013 and the adoption of the Site Allocations document by the end of 2014
in accordance with the current Local Development Scheme timetable. That
streamlined programme is therefore reflected in the revised Local
Development Scheme 2012 -14 attached to this report.

10.6 In respect of the Site Allocations document, the Cabinet agreed to consider
measures and resources that would enable a ‘two stage’ timetable to be
achieved and if that transpires to be the case that would be effected in a
further revision of the Local Development Scheme in due course.

10.7 Cabinet delegated the decision on the finalised wording of the revised
Local Development Scheme to the Portfolio Holder for Performance and
Capacity.

10.8 Progress with the preparation of the Local Plan documents will be
reviewed annually as part of the Local Plan Annual Monitoring Report. The
Local Development Scheme will be updated in the light of this review and
at such other times when circumstances require a change to the timetable
for the preparation of documents.

11.0 Access to Information

The background papers relating to this report can be inspected by contacting the
report writer:

Name: Richard House
Designation: ~ Central Area Manager (Spatial Planning)
Tel No: 01270 686612

Email: Richard.House@cheshireeast.gov.uk



T INEFOAUCTION e

2 What is the LoCal PIan? ... 3
3 What is the Local Development SChemM@? ... eeseeeeeeeesee 5
4 The Proposed Cheshire East Local Plan ... 6
5 Resources and Project Management ...............eeeesseesseeson, 8
6 Sustainability Appraisal and Habitats Regulation Assessment ... 10
T EVIAENCE BASE ... s s s e .M
8 Monitoring @and REVIEW ... 12
Appendices

1 Schedule of Development Plan DOCUMENES ... 13
2 EVIAENCE BASE ... s s s e 17
3 RISK ASSESSIMENT ..o 19
4 GlOSSAIY Of TEIMNS ..ot 23

CHESHIRE EAST LOCAL PLAN | Local Development Scheme 2012 - 2014

Contents



Introduction

Page 16

1 Introduction

1.1 Cheshire East Borough Council was established as a unitary council in April 2009. It
was formed from the former Congleton, Crewe and Nantwich and Macclesfield districts and
part of Cheshire County Council. In 2009, it has a population of 362,700 and an area of
116,638 hectares. East Cheshire is bounded by the Manchester conurbation to the north,
the Peak District National Park to the east, Staffordshire and Shropshire to the south and
Cheshire West and Chester to the west. It contains the industrial town of Crewe, the old mill
towns of Macclesfield, Bollington and Congleton, the market towns of Nantwich, Knutsford
and Sandbach, the salt town of Middlewich, the commuter town of Wilmslow, as well as the
smaller settlements of Alsager, Holmes Chapel and Poynton.

1.2 Much of the northern part of the authority and a smaller area to the east lie within the
Green Belt which is intended to prevent urban sprawl and to assist in the urban regeneration
of the neighbouring Manchester City Region and the Potteries conurbation. Cheshire East
also has a number of other designated areas where development is restricted, including the
Jodrell Bank Consultation Zone, which restricts development near to the Radio Telescope.
The map below highlights some of the key features within Cheshire East.

Manchester

Liverpool

Birkenhead Warrington

Ellesmere Port

Chester

Wrexham k

Stoke on Trent

Whitchurch
N

A

Crown copyright. All nghts reserved 100043045 2010,

e Cheshire East Council
Map Ref AB2705

Miles | Context

0 2 4 8 12 16

Map 1.1 Cheshire East Location Map

LOCAL PLAN |



Page 17

2 What is the Local Plan?

2.1 New style Local Plans (referred to in legislation as Local Development Frameworks)
were introduced by the Planning and Compulsory Purchase Act 2004. Following the revocation
of Regional Spatial Strategies, the Local Plan will constitute the statutory development plan
for an area. They are to be prepared within the context of national planning policies set out
in the National Planning Policy Framework. In addition it is publishing a series of National
Policy Statements to provide guidance on nationally important infrastructure and energy
developments.

2.2 In 2012 the Government published new Regulations relating to the preparation of Local
Plans following the Localism Act 2011.

2.3 The Localism Act provides for the revocation of Regional Spatial Strategies.
Consequently consideration will need to be given to whether any regional policies should
be included in the Local Plan Core Strategy. In particular the housing and employment land
requirement will in future be determined through the Local Plan rather than through the
Regional Strategy process.

2.4 The Coalition Government has indicated that it is proposing to further review the plan
making procedures in the future. This Local Development Scheme may need to be reviewed
should the procedures for plan making be revised.

2.5 The first Cheshire East Local Development Scheme was approved in February 2009.
This has been reviewed and the Development Plan Documents has been amalgamated and
reduced to the Core Strategy and a Site Allocations Plan. Supplementary Planning Documents
will be prepared for areas of change and to provide guidance on the implementation of
particular policies.

2.6 The Cheshire East Local Plan will set out the vision, objectives, spatial strategy and
policies for the development of the plan area for the next 15 to 20 years or so. It will interpret
national planning policies within the context of Cheshire East Borough and will aim to ensure
that the future development of the Borough is planned in a sustainable manner. It will be
developed in co-operation with other adjacent local authorities to ensure that it contributes
to the strategy for the future development of the region.

2.7 The Local Plan will take into account other strategies and plans produced by the Council
and its Local Strategic Partners in order to present a shared vision and strategy to ensure
consistency in programme delivery. It will deliver the spatial aspects of the Cheshire East
Sustainable Community Strategy, “Ambition for All”.

2.8 The Local Plan will contain a number of separate documents:

e Development Plan Documents (DPDs) contain the vision, strategy, policies and
allocations;

e Supplementary Planning Documents (SPDs) give more detailed guidance on the
implementation of policies, for example, on affordable housing and planning contributions;

LOCAL PLAN |

What is the Local Plan?



What is the Local Plan?

Page 18

Sustainability Appraisal (SA) and Habitats Regulations Assessment (HRA) set out
the assessments that have been carried out during the course of preparing the
Development Plan Documents;

Statement of Community Involvement (SCI) sets out how and when consultation on
the preparation of the Development Plan Documents and Supplementary Planning
Documents will be carried out; and

Local Development Scheme (LDS) sets out the timetable for the preparation of the
other documents. This third Local Development Scheme sets out the documents that
will be produced during the period 2012 — 14.

(PSP [ moowes | (GRS

Figure 2.1 The Local Development Framework and its Component Documents

LOCAL PLAN |



Page 19

3 What is the Local Development Scheme?

3.1 This Local Development Scheme sets out a programme and timetable for the preparation
of documents for the Cheshire East Local Plan during the period 2012 — 14. Appendix 1
summarises the timetable for the preparation of documents for this period. Progress with
the preparation of the Local Plan documents will be reviewed annually as part of the Local
Plan Annual Monitoring Report. The Local Development Scheme will be updated in the light
of this review and at such other times when circumstances require a change to the timetable
for the preparation of documents.

3.2 The Local Development Scheme 2012 — 2014 has been prepared to take account of
changes arising since the announcement of the revocation of Regional Strategies.

3.3 The Local Development Scheme is the starting point for people to find out about the
Council’s timetable for preparing the various documents of the Local Plan, the status of each
document and the policies contained in it. The Local Development Scheme describes:

e the content and geographic area to which each of the Development Plan Documents
relates;

e the timetable and the key milestones in their preparation;
e the interrelationships between each document;

e the arrangements during the transitional period for saved policies.

LOCAL PLAN |

What is the Local Development Scheme?



The Proposed Cheshire East Local Plan

Page 20

4 The Proposed Cheshire East Local Plan

41 Those documents in the Cheshire East Local Plan that are Development Plan
Documents will become the new development plan for the Borough outside the Peak District
National Park. That part of the Borough within the Peak District National Park is covered by
the Peak District Local Development Framework.

4.2 The preparation of the Cheshire East Local Plan will focus on the preparation of two
Development Plan Documents: the Core Strategy and the Site Allocations Plan. As resources
permit in the future, Area Action Plans and Supplementary Planning Documents will be
prepared to provide guidance on the implementation of key policies.

4.3 Appendix 1 sets out the schedule of proposed Development Plan Documents (DPDs),
including: a brief description for each DPD; key consultation milestones; its chain of conformity;
and a brief description of the DPD’s contents.

4.4 The stages of preparing a DPD comprise:

1.Pre-production Evidence gathering stage to develop the evidence base to inform
the preparation of a ‘sound’ DPD;

2. Production Preparation of Issues and Options by involving the community
and other stakeholders and consultation on these. A framework
of continuous engagement with stakeholders and the community
to develop a dialogue on specific issues and options;

A Final draft version of the DPD is published for a 6 weeks of
consultation. At this stage any formal representations that cannot
be resolved matters will be forwarded the the Secretary of State
for consideration at the Examination. Should significant new issues
be raised, there is the opportunity to go back to a previous stage
before submitting the DPD for Examination to the Secretary of
State;

3. Examination Independent examination by a Planning Inspector to consider the
‘soundness’ of the DPD;

4. Adoption The Inspector prepares a report with recommendations which will
be considered by the local authority. The DPD is adopted by the
Council and published as part of the Local Plan.

Table 4.1 Stages of Preparing a DPD

4.5 The process of preparing SPD is shorter and does not involve independent examination:

1.Preparation of Draft SPD Includes evidence gathering and the involvement of the
community and stakeholders from an early stage;

2. Consultation on Draft SPD | Representations invited on a published draft;

LOCAL PLAN |



Page 21

3. Adoption Council considers representations received and finalises

SPD before adoption.

Table 4.2 Stages of Preparing a SPD

4.6 Based on the experience of other Local Planning Authorities, it has become clear that
it is crucial to have an appropriate evidence base and to ensure that there is sufficient time
to carry out consultations with stakeholders and the local community to understand the
challenges facing the Borough and to develop the spatial vision and the strategic objectives
for the future of the Borough. A development strategy for the whole Borough and town and
area strategies will also be prepared The assessment of site specific proposals will support
the development of the Core Strategy; and where appropriate, strategic allocations will be
included in the Core Strategy. The Site Allocations DPD will be reviewed and finalised once
the Core Strategy has been agreed. Generic development policies will be prepared and
included in the Core Strategy or Site Allocations DPD as appropriate. Strategic and detailed
policies and proposals for minerals and waste developments will be included in the Core
Strategy and Site Allocations DPDs as appropriate.

4.7 Resources are being prioritised to deliver these two DPDs to ensure that we draw up
a comprehensive Local Plan as quickly as possible. Any change in priorities will be addressed
in a review of the Local Development Scheme.

4.8 The preparation of Supplementary Planning Documents will be focused on the
development of guidance to support the delivery of major development proposals in particular
affordable housing and developer contributions and tariffs. Area based guidance will be
focused on major development opportunities or areas where significant change is planned.

4.9 Transitional arrangements allow for the policies in the adopted Local Plans of the former
constituent local authorities to be “saved” until they are reviewed as part of the Local Plan.

Directions were issued by the Secretary of State to "save" certain policies of the Congleton,
Crewe and Nantwich and Macclesfield Local Plans. The publication "Cheshire East Borough
Council - Adopted Development Plan - A Guidance Note" lists those policies that remain
as "saved" policies. The Guidance Note will be updated as further DPDs are adopted.

410 Supplementary Planning Guidance adopted by the former local authorities will be
reviewed and updated as resources permit.

LOCAL PLAN |

The Proposed Cheshire East Local Plan



Resources and Project Management

Page 22

5 Resources and Project Management

5.1 The preparation of the Local Plan will be carried out by the Spatial Planning Team
within Strategic Planning and Housing Services at Cheshire East Borough Council. Specialist
consultants will be employed to carry out background and technical studies.

5.2 The Council’s Corporate Local Plan Group consisting of officers from relevant divisions
of the Council will co-ordinate the preparation of the Local Plan and ensure its integration
with the Sustainable Community Strategy and other Council strategies that will impact on
place shaping such as housing, economic development, transport, leisure and environmental
strategies to help ensure shared ownership.

5.3 An Infrastructure Plan will be prepared in consultation with stakeholders and partners
to set out the infrastructure requirements of the Local Plan and the implementation plan for
their delivery.

5.4 The overall production of the Local Plan will be overseen by the Local Plan Member
Panel led by the Portfolioholder for Performance and Capacity and Spatial Planning officers,
headed by the Strategic Planning and Housing Manager.

5.5 The Local Plan Member Panel’s terms of reference are:

e to consider all aspects of the preparation of Local Plan documents including regular
updates on progress;

e to act as a reference point to provide feedback and input into emerging Local Plan
documents including input to the range of options the Council may wish to evaluate and
explore with the public;

e to provide a steer on policy direction for officer reports to Portfolio Holders/Cabinet;

e to ensure that all Members are engaged in the Local Plan process at the appropriate
time;

e to receive and accept evidence base reports for the Local Plan as they are completed;

e to provide an arena for discussion on regional and sub-regional strategy ;

e to consider relevant plans and strategies prepared by other bodies (including national
planning policy guidance) that may impact on Cheshire East;

e to make recommendations in respect of the above to the Cabinet/Portfolio Holder as
appropriate.

5.6 Adequate budgets will be in place to cover the cost of the preparation of the Local Plan,
the background evidence studies, printing and other costs associated with consultations and
the costs of examination.

5.7 The Strategic Planning and Housing Manager will be the Project Manager and will be
responsible for:

Preparing and reviewing the Local Development Scheme;

Monitoring progress in preparation of documents against key milestones,
Identifying areas at risk and contingency where necessary;

Identifying and bidding for resources required to prepare and deliver the Local Plan;
Understanding the statutory and technical requirements for preparing each local
development document and the Local Plan as a whole;

LOCAL PLAN |



Page 23

e Overseeing the process of managing community involvement and undertaking
Sustainability Appraisal and Habitats Regulations Assessment to ensure that the local
development document production process is compliant with the Statement of Community
Involvement, Sustainability Appraisal guidance and the Habitats Directive;

e Allocating resources and responsibilities and manage the work of Spatial Planning team
in preparing the Local Plan;

e  Overseeing the monitoring and review of the Local Plan and the preparation of the Annual
Monitoring Report

e Delivering the documents to the required standard within the specified timescale

e Reporting progress including issues, risks and dependencies to the Local Plan Member
Panel.

5.8 The Risk Management Log is set out in Appendix 3. It contains analysis of the areas
of uncertainty and risk facing production of the Local Plan, with risks of a critical or significant
potential impact and of a very high or high likelihood including changes to plan making
procedures and national planning policy that have been heralded by the Coalition Government
and the potential for high levels of local opposition to proposals in the Local Plan.

5.9 There are significant risks that could impact upon delivery of the Local Plan to the
schedules set out within this Local Development Scheme. In order to minimise possible
impacts, risk management has been embedded in the Local Plan production processes in
order that risk can be evaluated and where possible eliminated. Whilst proposed responses
or mitigation measures have been set out, seeking where possible to manage these risks,
some areas of risk are outside the Council’s control. In addition, financial pressures could
curtail many of the proposed mitigation measures.

5.10 Therisk assessment would suggest that the Local Plan programme remains extremely
challenging particularly with the uncertainties that are arising from the revocation of Regional
Spatial Strategies and the Coalition Government’s announcement of its intention to reform
local spatial planning and to reduce funding to local authorities. However, given the need to
prepare a Local Plan for the new local authority area to replace the Local Plans from the
former authorities to ensure the continuing supply of land for new developments, these risks
must be accepted by the Council. The most fundamental overall mitigation measure that can
be made is to build in realistic document production timescales into this Local Development
Scheme at the outset and ensure sufficient resources are available throughout the timescale
of the Local Development Scheme.

LOCAL PLAN |

Resources and Project Management



Sustainability Appraisal and Habitats Regulation Assessment

Page 24

6 Sustainability Appraisal and Habitats Regulation Assessment

6.1 A Sustainability Appraisal, incorporating a Strategic Environmental Assessment, is to
be carried out on Development Plan Documents at key stages of their preparation.

6.2 The Sustainability Appraisal will be carried out as an integrated process to consider
how the principles of sustainable development are reflected in the strategy and policies of
the Local Plan. It will examine the impact of the strategy, policies and options on economic,
social and environmental objectives. It will also include an Equality and Diversity Impact
Assessment and Health Impact Assessment as well as Rural Proofing the documents.
Baseline indicators will be established as part of the process to enable the impact of the
implementation of the Local Plan to be assessed in the future; these will be monitored through
the Annual Monitoring Report.

6.3 The Sustainability Appraisal will to be undertaken in three 3 stages:

e Preparation - establishing baseline information and indicators;

e Emerging Options and Preferred Options - the production of a Sustainability Report for
consultation considering the impact of the strategy and options;

e Publication and Submission - the production of the final Sustainability Report for
consultation considering the impact of the policies and allocations.

6.4 Habitats Regulation Assessment under Article 6(3) and (4) of the Habitats Directive
92/43/EEC will be carried out on each Development Plan Document and Supplementary
Planning Document to assess the impact of the document against the objectives of a European
site to ascertain whether it would affect the integrity of the site.

LOCAL PLAN |



Page 25

7 Evidence Base

7.1 ltis a key feature of the Local Plan that its policies and proposals are to be based on
soundly researched evidence. A number of technical reports will be undertaken to provide
essential background data that will assist in the development of policies and the selection of
development options. Where appropriate, This evidence base will also provide baseline data
for the monitoring and review of the Local Plan.

7.2 Joint working on the background evidence for the minerals and waste is being
progressed with Cheshire West and Chester Council, to inform minerals and waste policies
in each area’s Local Plans.

7.3 The main technical studies to be undertaken to support the Local Plan are listed in
Appendix 2.

LOCAL PLAN |

Evidence Base



Monitoring and Review

Page 26

8 Monitoring and Review

8.1 Cheshire East Council has produced Local Plan Monitoring Reports since 2009 which
compiled relevant data for the new local authority on a wide range of indicators.

8.2 Progress with the preparation of the Local Plan documents set out in the Local
Development Scheme will be reviewed each year as part of the Annual Monitoring Report.

8.3 The Annual Monitoring Report will assess how the Council is performing against the
timescales set out within the previous year’s Local Development Scheme, consider the
reasons for any slippage and the need for any revisions to the Local Development Scheme.
The Local Plan will be updated and rolled forward in the light of this review.

8.4 The new planning system is intended to be an on-going rather than a finite process. It
is intended that an ongoing programme of review of the Local Development Documents and
Supplementary Planning Documents will be established to ensure that they are revised and
updated as and when required in response to the findings of the Annual Monitoring Report.

LOCAL PLAN |



Page 27

Appendix 1 Schedule of Development Plan Documents

other
organisations on
DPD and SPD
and on planning
applications.

s
% . 5 o
= o > £
s g 2 5 £
o = o ‘1’ Q.
(] > o £ Q
c L > 2 c S o s x
o = k3 ) o k] £ = . c
B g £ s 3 8 5§ | £ s g
5 5 $ < 2 E 2 |E 8 g
2 2 g 5 g 3 2 s |8 & g
[ =] o o 4 a ) o i £ <
Core Strategy | Vision, Objectives | Cheshire General Jan Jan — May June | Aug Oct Nov
DPD and strategy for East conformity 2013 2013 2013
the spatial outside the | with PPS _
development of National and PPGs 2009 Feb 2013 2013
the area, and may | Park
include strategic Oct 2013
sites. Generic
development 2012
policies
Site Policies and Cheshire General Jan Feb - June July Sept Nov Dec
Allocations proposals to guide | East conformity 2014 2014 2014
DPD the allocation of outside the | with PPS
land for specific National and PPGs 2009 March 2014 2014
uses. Park
Nov 2014
2013
Local Document setting | Cheshire N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A April 2012
Development | outprogramme for | East
Scheme preparation of outside the
LDD National
Park
Statement of | Document setting | Cheshire N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A Oct
Community out how the East 2010
Involvement Council intends to | outside the
engage the National
community and Park

Table 1.1 Schedule of DPD's

LOCAL PLAN |

Schedule of Development Plan Documents



awuweuboud ue|d [e207 }seg aaysayo L ainbi4

BRI RN R R A RN ERANANE ANR BN oRdopy SUOHE0NY SYS

| P 2L b By P L i uvd §AM R Eaiag ¥opaad o R poday sJopedsu| suogeao)y aYs

et gt bt b opeddi il e S e

. e

ESVREaRE N SERUERCIIRE RERRENEI A0S Ry UOIJENSUOD UDIRIGN] SUEIONY US

EETEEERERETEEE. I R EEEr e LORYNSUOD JSPIoYSeIS

Lot A

: uondopy S5

poday s opadsy| 9

uoReLILEX3 S

. 1 Bupesy wex3 aid SO

: uoISSILGNS S

: UoHEYNSUOD UORENGN SO

UOIEYNSUND JSployaxels

; uoneynsuo) Buideys aoeld

uoneynsuos suondo pue sanss) Abajeas 2100

$ i f PP P st et lr e f g spodas aouapiAg
rlalnfolsiwir|rinlwiw[a r]alnfols]wririnwindlrlalnolsiwliririnlwin ] rlaln

102 €10z zioz auwep yse ]

ANNVIOO¥d NV1d TVOO1 LSV FHIHSIHO

sjuawinoo( uejd Juswdojana( Jo a|Npayss

CHESHIRE EAST LOCAL PLAN | Local Development Scheme 2012 - 2014

14



Page 29

Title: Core Strategy
Status: DPD

Role: Sets out the Vision, Objectives and Strategy for the spatial development of the
area over the next 15 -20 years, and will include strategic sites. It will include the strategic
policies for minerals and waste and may include generic development policies.

Geographical Area: Cheshire East outside the Peak District National Park

Conformity Chain: Consistent with PPG / PPSs, National Planning Policy Framework
and National Policy Statements

Produced by: To be produced by Cheshire East Spatial Planning Section
Resources: Cheshire East Local Plan Spatial Planning Section budgets

Community Involvement: Community involvement will be carried out in accordance
with the Statement of Community Involvement. Widespread community and stakeholder
participation will be encouraged during the early stages of developing the Core Strategy
and when document is published prior to being submitted to the Secretary of State.

Sustainability Appraisal / Habitats Regulation Assessment:To be undertaken
alongside the preparation of the DPD with consultation carried out simultaneously.

Timetable
Start Preparatory Work : January 2009
Sustainability Appraisal Scoping Report: September 2009
Regulation 25 Consultation: Jan 2009 —October 2012
Publication of the DPD: January — February 2013
Submission to the Secretary of State: May 2013
Pre-Examination Meeting: June 2013
Commencement of Examination Meeting: August 2013
Inspector's Report: October 2013

Adoption: November 2013

LOCAL PLAN |

Schedule of Development Plan Documents



Page 30

e Title: Site Allocations DPD
e Status: DPD

e Role: Contains detailed policies and proposals to deliver and guide land allocated for
specific purposes. It will include the detailed policies and proposals for minerals and
waste and generic development policies.

e Geographical Area: Cheshire East outside the Peak District National Park
e Conformity Chain: Consistent with PPG / PPSs and the Core Strategy

e Produced by: To be produced by Cheshire East Spatial Planning Section
e Resources: Cheshire East Local Plan Spatial Planning Section budgets

e  Community Involvement: Community involvement will be carried out in accordance
with the Statement of Community Involvement. Widespread community and stakeholder
participation will be encouraged during the early stages of developing the Site Allocations
DPD and when document is published prior to being submitted to the Secretary of State.

e Sustainability Appraisal / Habitats Regulation Assessment:To be undertaken
alongside the preparation of the DPD with consultation carried out simultaneously.

Timetable
Start Preparatory Work : January 2009
Sustainability Appraisal Scoping Report: September 2009
Regulation 25 Consultation: January 2009 — November 2013
Publication of the DPD: February - March 2014
Submission to the Secretary of State: June 2014
Pre-Examination Meeting: July 2014
Commencement of Examination Meeting: September 2014
Inspector's Report: November 2014

Adoption: December 2014

Schedule of Development Plan Documents

LOCAL PLAN |



Page 31

Appendix 2 Evidence Base

Study Purpose Timescale
Settlement To assess the availability of community and leisure services, Completed
Study employment opportunities and the levels of accessibility. November 2010
Strategic

Housing To assess the future requirements for housing of various types | Completed
Market and tenures. September 2010
Assessment

Strategic

Economic To assess the viability of development sites to deliver arange | Completed
Viability of affordable housing options September 2010
Assessment

Strategic

Housing Land o . . . 2011 (to be
Availability To assess the suitability of potential housing sites updated annually)
Assessment

Employment To review the amount and type of land and buildings available To be completed

Land Review

for economic development and the nature of current demands
and likely future trends.

April 2012

Population
and

Household
Projections

To prepare projections and assess the future trends for population
and household

To be completed
end of May 2012

Cheshire and

Warrington

Gypsy and To assess ’Fhe future accommodation needs of gypsies, travellers Completed 2007

Traveller and travelling showpeople

Needs

Assessment

Strateglg To undertake investigations into those areas likely to be at risk I Giee! 20t

Flood Risk . To be updated
from flooding

Assessments 2012

Town Centre
Retail
Capacity

To consider the future need for development in town centres to
help support their viability and vitality

Completed 2011

Green Space
Audit

An audit of a wide range of open space typologies

Completed 2011

Green Space

To consider the future needs of the Borough for open space of
different types and to develop a strategy for its enhancement.

To be completed

SEIEEY Incorporates Playing Pitch Assessment Uiz
gL::(;r:glonal Prepared with the Mersey and Dee Alliance Completed 2011

LOCAL PLAN |

Evidence Base



Evidence Base

Page 32

Study Purpose Timescale
Infrastructure

Plan

Landscape To assess the suitability of the landscape designations covering

Character the District. To consider policy options to protect and enhance | Completed 2009
Assessment | the landscape of the Borough

Sports and

Leisure To assess the need for various types of built sports and leisure | To be completed
Needs facilities 2012
Assessment

Infrastructure | To consider the infrastructure requirements of the strategies Stage 1

Study prepared by the Council and its Local Strategic Partners completed 2011

Waste Needs
Assessment

To assess the demand for various types of waste management
facility

Completed 2011

Audit of
Minerals Sites

To survey the availability and opportunities for minerals extraction

Completed 2011

A strategic masterplan to guide the future development of Crewe

DSl to deliver the future regeneration and development of the town. DOl ALY
Macclesfield | An apprallsal of the opportunities for th.e future regeneration of December 2010
Futures Macclesfield town centre and economic growth of the town.
Town Set out vision, key objectives, potential development areas and To completed

. infrastructure requirements for Crewe, Macclesfield and the 7 P
Strategies June 2012

Key Service Centres

Table 2.1 Evidence Base

LOCAL PLAN |




Page 33

JUSISSASSY YSIY

'sgda ay) buidojensp
pue souapiAe Buuedaid ul siepjoysyels

paulnpuano Buleq gdqg ey} Jo ued Jo ||y

pue aouepinb Buibiswa uo ayep o1 dn desy

. 8 abug|jeyo |eba 9
UNIM MIOAA “pPalsSlIES Usaq aABY sjuswalinbal
[Ie 1ey} %08yo 0} sainpaoso.id snosobu ul pjing ‘sAejap pue Ajurepaoun ‘sysoD)
"SIBqUIB
AQ uoneiapisuod 1oy swwesboid ur swny
soiyns swwelbold ‘saiijod pue Abajels ‘sjesodoud o} uonisoddo |eao)
6 Aejap [eonijod S
10 suonesidwi [epuslod jo uoneloaidde wouy Buisue sAejap pue Ajuiensoun
Jeso dojana( "ueld [B207 8y} Jo Juawdojansp
8y} Jnoybnoly) siequiaw Yjim Aj9sojo JIOAA
"}lom Jo seale I0M JO swwelboid malAsl 0} pasu 0}
Zl SuoI}e0|[B 82JN0Sal Ul sabuey) ¥
A8y uo Buisnooy pue yJom Jo Bulnpayosay pes| ||IM S}18bpnq pue Jels Jo uoionpay
"SNSUSSUOD p|INg 0} X89S 0} SUOISIDaP uonjeuiwexa alqnd Ayjbusn siesodoud Juswdoensp
Jo suoneoldwi pue sanssi uie|dxa 0} ¥99s 0} A e
0} uonisoddo [e20] Jo |aAd] ybiH
SaN)IUNWWOI [BO0] PUB SISP|OYSHE]S UM MIOAA sa}is Buieooje 1noge Ayuieusosun
‘suonjejussaidal Jo siaquinu abie
awuwelsboid uo abeddis
‘Aiea sabueyo 0} puodsal Buisned asuepinb mau ypm Adwod ‘2ouepinb [euoneu joaye
pue aouepinb Buibiaws yum ayep o} dn desy 4 0] YJom |euonippy saloljod [euolieu | |Im Yoiym ‘pasinal 8q 0} SSdd ¢
M3U JO JUBJUOI JNOgE SBlUIBNBdUN
sjuswalinbai sjuswulanob .
‘Allea sabueyd o0y puodsal uoniieod 1noge Ajuiensoun SRR
A i : pue aouepinb ‘saioljod L

awuwelsbouid ul abeddis
Buisnes y1om [BUOIPPE/YIOM BAILIOQY

JUsWUIBAOE) Ul sebueyo Jayun4

21028

NEIN
uonebiN  |ejoL

JUBWISSOSSY YSIY ¢ xipuaddy

LOCAL PLAN |



Page 34

JUBLISSASSY YSIY L°C a|qeL

‘Buiuueld jo AiaAlj@p dluoLO9|D A
0} uanlb aq 0} Ajoud Jybiybiy 0} snupuo) l[eoluoos(e SolMeS ltlofjosie
: o R ‘ ¥ a|ge|ieAe sjuawnoop buew ul sAejeQq JO AJBAI@p 1oy 1o weyshs | ZL
-3|CE|IEAE SIEMPIEY SAJEWIS]E PUE SOSEqEIEp ‘s1eindwo9 Jo ain|ie} 0} anp sAejaq Jua.Ind 4o} uoddns || Jo yoeq
pue sjuswnoop jo dnyoeq ajenbape ainsuj
‘Je)s Jo uswaoe|dal Apaads ainsug ¥ SRS SR Janouiny yeis | L
Juswiinioal Buunp yejs jo abeuoys
"pasiwiuIW JJoM Jayjo pue AjoLd ‘awwelsBboud ul sbeddijs e "}JOM US8S8J10JUN J3Y}0 Op 0}
B 9pew aq 0} ue|d |e207 8y} jJo uoljeiedald v Buisned ue|d |e20] woly wea| suaAlg | padinbai wes) Buluue|d [eneds 0}
5158 AOUB)NSUGS .va_anEoo salpn}s punolbxoeq Hiom
9 Ajjenb uo saaoalqQo ~swwesbolid Aoljod jo seale pasieroads 6
B U0 Jje)s pasijeloads buifojdws Japisuod o)
ul abeddijs e buisneo ssalboid mo|S J0J SIS 8snoy ul Jo Yoeq
'S92IN0Sal [euolippe %99S ‘Aiessadau ‘pajoadxa uey) suonejuasaidal
11 8|gelaWI} MBIASY Ul JINg AIjIgIxa]) 9 awuweiboid ul abeddis sesne) | Jo |aAs| Jaybiy “6-8 - pajedionue 8
BWos sey Inqg dljsijeal sI 9|gejawi} ainsug uey} Jajealb YIom JO SWN|OA
‘uonesijgnd sAejap pue s3s09 ul Buyinsal gqdq o punosun }I Spul} 1o ‘adda
0} Joud SNId WOl SMaIA |[ewloul ulelqo g Jed Jo ||e uo paJjinbai 3Jom |euolippy | 8y} Yim paysnies jou Jojoadsul L

2100g

ASIY
uonebyINy  |ejol

pooy1jayI

JUBWISSASSY YSIY

LOCAL PLAN |



Page 35

JUBWISSASSY YSIY

Bulioog ysiy jo uoneue|dx3y z' ajgeL

Bulag uonoe JNOYIM 0S Op O} BNUUOD ||IM PUE PaIINII0 SBY v_m_mwﬁw” Hieyeo s UBIH At
“1eaA sIy] U1n220 03 Ajoy1| SI YSu ay | uiena? 1sow|y % ybiH
"sleak ¢ 1Xau 8y} Ul 82U0 UeY} aJow 220 0} A|oy| SI 3sU ay L NN ¢ wnipa|y
"sleak ¢ 1xau 8y} Ul 1220 Aew ysiy 9|qIssod 2 MO
'S9OUBISWNDJID [BUONRdaIX8 Ul Ajuo 1IN0 Ae aley L Mo Aiap
uoniulaq 81003

(99e]d Ul S]013U09 JUBLIND YJAA) POOYIIBNIT

LOCAL PLAN |



Page 36

Bulioog ysiy jo uoneue|dx3 ¢'¢ ajger

"S90INIBS puk swalsAs Aoy Jo ainjie} |e1o} :63 "saipoq Aiojeinbai/anie|siba)
10 uonuaniaul pides sy} yym ‘yoedwi [euoneN joedwi wisl-buo] e yum
‘siapjoyae)s Jo sdnoib |je sjoayy “eouewlopad uo pedwi wis) buoj 0} wnipaj

ojydosiseien

ubiH Asap

‘Jodal [euis)xa asianpe Ajpianas ‘wa)sAs Aay e Jo ainjie) pabuojoid :63
‘saipoq Alojeinbal/aane|siba) Jo uonusie wisi-wnipaw ay} sjoeiny 1oedwl
WwJ8}-Joys Ing pealdsapim yium ‘siapjoyaye)s Jo dnolb suo uey) aiow S}oauy

Jole

ubiH

‘uonebn ajosd-ybiy ‘swaisAs Asay Jo ainjie} wisy-uoys 63
‘'salpoq Aloje|nBal/anne|siba) Jo uonua)e wisl-loys ayj 1oeanie Aejy ‘1oedwi
wJa)-1oys jng peasdsapim Yim ‘siapjoysess jo dnoib suo uey) siow sjoayy

jueoyiubls

wnipajy

"JS8Ja)ul [eula)xa ON 'sauljpesp josloid Jouiw josw
0} ainjiey :63 "pouad [eloUBUL BY) UIYIM B|qelaA0dal uolisod Yiim ‘pasiieoo)
AjleuonesiuebliQ "10edwi wnwiuiw Yyim ‘sispjoyayess jo dnoib suo Ajuo sjoayy

Jouipy

Mo

a|qennuap! }oedwi ajqejou oN

10edw| oN

Mo Aiap

uoniuyeQ

JaquinN

(4n290 pIno9 jey} Joedwi jeRUalod) Joedw]|

JUBWISSASSY YSIY

LOCAL PLAN |



Page 37

Appendix 4 Glossary of Terms

AMR

Annual Monitoring
Report

A report submitted to the government by local planning authorities
assessing progress with and the effectiveness of a Local Plan.

Area Action Plan

A type of Development Plan Document focused upon a specific location
or an area subject to conservation or significant change.

CIL

Community
Infrastructure Levy

The Community Infrastructure Levy (CIL) will be a new charge which
local authorities will be empowered, but not required, to charge on most
types of new development in their area.

CIL charges will be based on simple formulae which relate the size of
the charge to the size and character of the development paying it. The
proceeds of the levy will be spent on local and sub-regional infrastructure
to support the development of the area.

CLG

Communities and Local

Government

‘Communities and Local Government' is the Government department
whose remit is to promote community cohesion and equality, as well as
responsibility for housing, urban regeneration, planning and local
government.

Core Strategy

A Development Plan Document setting out the spatial vision and strategic
objectives of the planning framework for an area, having regard to the
Community Strategy (see also DPDs).

Development Plan

A document setting out the local planning authority's policies and
proposals for the development and use of land and buildings in the
authority's area. It includes Unitary, Structure, and Local Plans prepared
under transitional arrangements.

It also includes Development Plan Documents prepared under the
Planning & Compulsory Purchase Act of 2004.

DPD

Development Plan
Document

Development Plan Documents are prepared by local planning authorities
and outline the key development goals of the Local Plan.

Independent
Examination

The process by which a planning inspector may publicly examine a
Development Plan Document (DPD). The findings set out in the report
are binding upon the local authority that produced the DPD.

HRA

Habitats Regulation
Assessment

A HRA is used to assess the potential effect of plans and projects on
sites of European importance, such as the Ramsar, Special Protection
Areas (SPAs) and Special Areas of Conservation (SACs) that are within
or close to the plan or project boundary.

LDD

Local Development
Document

These include Development Plan Documents (which form part of the
statutory development plan) and Supplementary Planning Documents
(which do not form part of the statutory development plan). LDDs
collectively deliver the spatial planning strategy for the local planning
authority's area.

LP

Local Plan

The Local Plan (also known as the Local Development Framework) is a
folder of documents, which includes all the local planning authority's local
development documents. A Local Plan is comprised of:

LOCAL PLAN |

Glossary of Terms



Page 38

° Development Plan Documents
° Supplementary Planning Documents

The Local Plan will also comprise:

° the Statement of Community Involvement
° the Local Development Scheme
° the Annual Monitoring Report

any Local Development Orders or Simplified Planning Zones that may
have been added.

Local Development
Scheme

The local planning authority's programme for the preparation of Local
Development Documents agreed with government and reviewed every
year.

Local Strategic
Partnership

An partnership of people that brings together organisations from the
public, private, community and voluntary sector within a local authority
area, with the objective of improving people's quality of life.

National Planning
Policy Framework

A new, simpler framework of national planning policy that replaces PPSs
and PPGs. The Framework was published and came into effect in April
2012.

National Policy
Statements

The 2008 Planning Act introduced a new planning system for applications
to build Nationally Significant Infrastructure Projects (NSIPs) in England
and Wales. The system covers applications for major energy generation,
railways, ports, major roads, airports and water and hazardous waste
infrastructure. Under this system, national policy on NSIPs will be set out
in a series of new National Policy Statements (NPSs).

Planning Policy
Statements

Issued by central government to replace the Planning Policy Guidance
notes to provide national policy advice on specific topics. With the
exception of PPS 10 on Waste Planning all have now been superceded
by the National Planning Policy Framework

Regional Spatial
Strategy

A strategy for how a region should look in 15 to 20 years time and possibly
longer. Regional Strategies were revoked by the Localism At 2011.

Sustainability Appraisal

An appraisal of the economic, environmental and social effects of a plan
to allow decisions to be made that accord with sustainable development.
Incorporates Strategic Environmental Assessment.

Statement of
Community
Involvement

The Statement of Community Involvement sets out the processes to be
used by the local authority in involving the community in the preparation,
alteration and continuing review of all local development documents and
development control decisions. The Statement of Community Involvement
is an essential part of the new-look Local Plans.

Sustainable Community
Strategy

A Plan or Strategy for enhancing the quality of life of the local community
which each local authority has a duty to prepare under the Local
Government Act 2000. The plan is developed and implemented by the
Local Strategic Partnership.

LDS
LSP
NPPF
NPF
PPS
RSS
SA

2 scl

=

o

-

G

(o]

> scs

| .

©

n

7,

o

O

LOCAL PLAN |




Page 39

Supplementary

SIED) Planning Document

Supplementary Planning Documents may cover a range of issues, both
thematic and site specific and provide further detail of policies and
proposals in a development plan.

Table 4.1 Glossary of Terms

LOCAL PLAN |

Glossary of Terms



Page 40

This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	4 Community Grants
	5 Cheshire East Local Development Scheme 2012 -14
	Local Development Scheme - Appendix


